
From:
To:

Subject: Keepers Cottage - Planning Conditions
Date: 24 September 2018 09:11:06
Attachments: image003.png

Morning Helen
 
Shown below is a list of proposed materials and section details for a number of the conditions
for the above. 
 
I will look forward to receiving your acceptance of the proposals in due course;
 

I have attached a photo showing the proposed stone that is to be used for the new
conservatory.  This has been sourced from Ryedale quarry, being the quarry that provide
the original stone for the property.  The stone used will have the herringbone pattern as
indicated on the photo.
I have attached elevation and section details for the new external doors.  Please ignore
the letterbox, which will not be provided and the glazed vision panel will only be provided
to the rear door.  The attached details will be building regs compliant.
Attached are window and conservatory section details.
The paint colour for the external woodwork is still be finalised but is likely to be similar to
the attached image and web link,   https://www.littlegreene.com/paint/colour/green-
paint?limit=all – ref 284 or 169

 
I will look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 
 
 
 
David Fairley MRICS. Accredited Non Domestic Energy Assessor
Partner
Building Consultancy
 
For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP

https://www.littlegreene.com/paint/colour/green-paint?limit=all
https://www.littlegreene.com/paint/colour/green-paint?limit=all
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From:

Subject: Keepers Cottage - External Paint colour
Date: 24 September 2018 09:45:27
Attachments:

Hi Helen
 
The paint colour for the external timber work is proposal is Dew 619.
 
Let me know if this is not appropriate and we will provide an alternative.
 
Kind regards
 
 
David Fairley MRICS. Accredited Non Domestic Energy Assessor
Partner
Building Consultancy
 
For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP
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From:

Subject: RE: Keepers Cottage - Stone walling labelling
Date: 26 September 2018 16:19:12
Attachments:

Hi Edward
 
Revised link attached.
 
This should work, but let me know if you have any queries.
 
https://sandersoneweatherall.sharefile.com/d-s51c44a31d31416d8
 
kind regards
 
 
David Fairley MRICS. Accredited Non Domestic Energy Assessor
Partner
Building Consultancy
 
For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP

From:  
Sent: 26 September 2018 15:58
To: 

>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Keepers Cottage - Stone walling labelling
 
Dear David
 
I think this is an internal harddrive to which we do not have access – can you attach
some images to an email?
 
I had a call last week from a joinery contractor querying the detail of windows required
for the cottage. I do not have his details to hand (I am working from home) – do you
know who I need to get in touch with?
 
Kind regards
 
Edward Freedman
Building Conservation Officer
 
 
From: David Fairley  

https://sandersoneweatherall.sharefile.com/d-s51c44a31d31416d8
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Sent: 25 September 2018 15:16
To: Helen Webster; Edward Freedman
Cc: Wendy Strangeway
Subject: Keepers Cottage - Stone walling labelling
 
Hi Helen, Ed

 

Attached is a link to the photos showing the labelling of the stone work from the boundary wall at the above.

 

We still need to have the tree stumps attended too, but I trust that the enclosed indicates the way that this
element is being treated.

 

Let me know if you need any further information.

 

Kind regards

 

 
 
 
David Fairley MRICS. Accredited Non Domestic Energy Assessor
Partner
Building Consultancy
 
For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP
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